Otis SEriggs

From: COLE, CYNTHIA A [cc3290@att.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:50 PM

To: Otis Spriggs

Subject: RE: VerizonEasementPlat.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard
Otis,

As a representative for ATT, | have no problem with the north/south easement you have indicated being release. We
will need to need to maintain the easement that runs east and west on the north side of the property due to existing
pole line.

Any guestions please feel free to contact me.

Cindy Cole

Mgr Eng Design

723 S. Church St. B-27
Jonesboro, AR 72401
O_ﬂice: 870 972-7600
E-mail> cc3290@att.com

From: Otis Spriggs [mailto:0Spriggs@jonesboro.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:52 AM

To: Margaret Norris@CWL; COLE, CYNTHIA A; john.faine@suddenlink.com
Subject: FW: VerizonEasementPlat.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard

This appears to be a Gas easement at Parkwood and Stadium by Centerpoint Energy who has agreed to the
abandonment. Is this an easement that your agency can waive/approve of? The clients for Verizon are trying expedite a
deadline of tomorrow at 10:00 AM. Please assist. See ATTACHMENT...

Thanks

Otis Spriggs
932-0406

From: Otis Spriggs

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:13 AM

To: 'mboggs@hkbinc.com’

Subject: VerizonEasementPlat.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard



Otis SEriggs

From: Margaret Norris [mnorris@jonesborocwl.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8:35 AM

To: Otis Spriggs

Cc: gmcdaniel@jonesborocwl.org

Subject: EASEMENT ABANDONMENT

Otis:

It does not appear that CWL has any utilities in the existing easement on the east side of 2212 Stadium, There is an
existing pole & anchor guy wire along the R-O-W that would need to remain.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Margaret



